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Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: R.12-03-014 (2012 LTPP Track 2): Update for Aug 26 Workshop on CAISO 

Operational Flexibility Study Results

Dear R.12-03-014,

Following is a preliminary agenda for the Aug 26, 2013 Workshop referenced in the 
announcement below. Note the change in start and end time. Presentations will be emailed to 
the service list as they become available.

Agenda:

9:30 - 10:00: Introduction and Overview

10:00 - 12:30: CAISO’s Deterministic Study Results

(Base w/o SONGS, Base w/ SONGS, High DG. The Rep. TPP case may not be complete
yet)

1:30 - 3:30: Stochastic Study Results, presented by E3 (Rep. TPP case)

Public Workshop Notice: 2012 Long-Term Procurement Plan (LTPP) Track II 
(System Needs) ISO Operating Flexibility Study Workshop

Monday, August 26, 2013 California Public Utilities Commission
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9:30 am-3:30 pm
Auditorium

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, California 94102

(Wheelchair Accessible)

To Join by Phone:
Teleconference number: 866-812-8481

Participant code: 9058288#

To Join by WebEx:

Computer:
https://van.webex.eom/van/i.php?ED=217130507&UID=491292852&P

Meeting number: 748 742 472

Meeting password: LTPP

Agenda

As part of the 2012 Long-Term Procurement Plan (LTPP) Proceeding Track II, the CAISO will 
present the preliminary results of their operating flexibility studies. The primary purpose of the 
workshop is to present the ISO’s studies to parties in advance of the September 20, 2013 filing 
date for Track II study results.

Remote Attendance
Remote access is available by computer or phone via WebEx (details above).

For More Information, Please Contact: Patrick Young via phone at (415)703-5357 or email
at patrick.young@, cpuc.ca.gov.

Regards, Patrick
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Patrick Young | Regulatory Analyst | California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco CA 94102 | 415-703-5357 | cpuc.ca.gov
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